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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 16, 2010 9:59 AM
To: '‘Menigue Troncone’

Subject: RE: De Fraia Dental Studio Inc.
P10000074489

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Ptease allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

[.ee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Plrase take a fow minutes o provide foedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services pravided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Costomen Suatistacbon Suryey

From: Monigue Troncone [mailto:monique@troncone-cpa.com]
Sent: Tuesclay, November 16, 2010 9:49 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: De Fraia Dental Studio Inc.

Can you please update the records of company mentioned above with its Federal identification Number:

27-3723594, Thank You
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55 NE 5th Ave Ste 501

Boca Raton FL 33432

Off-( 561)-417-0308

Cell -(561)-302-1224

Fax -( 561)-910-9922
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